MEMORANDUM

OFFICE OF THE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF PLACER
TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Jim Holmes, Supervisor District 3

Mike Boyle, Assistant County Executive Officer
DATE: November 6, 2007
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION - Approve a Resolution recognizing Mark McLemore for

becoming the first Del Oro High School graduate to play Major League
Baseball.

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve a Resolution recognizing Mark McLemore for becoming the first Del Oro High
School graduate to play Major League Baseball.

BACKGROUND

Mark Steven McLemore was born October 9, 1980 in Sacramento and he attended Del
Oro High School from 1996 to 1999. He excelled both academically and athletically
playing basketball, football and baseball and was named the school's Male Athlete of
the Year as a senior. He was also a recipient of the American Legion Award and an All
Star in both basketball and baseball. He is a southpaw, weighs 220 pounds and stands
6'2" tall. Mark accepted a Baseball/Academic Scholarship to Oregon State where he
pitched with an excellent record and was ultimately selected with a high 2002 draft pick
by the Houston Astros Major League Baseball Club. He and his wife make Granite Bay
their off season home.

FISCAL IMPACT

None
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